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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 12:32 PM
To: Bruner, Douglas
Subject: Levy - NMFS request for Time Extension - Corps response (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: document2010-12-08-122811.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
 
Request dated Sept. 3, 2010 by NMFS for time extension.  Corps email and written response.  NMFS 
mistakenly assumed Corps usual 30-day comment period. 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III 
Senior Project Manager 
Panama City Permits Section 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25 
Fax:  850-872-0231 
Please assist us in better serving you!  Please complete the customer survey by clicking on the following link: 
http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Levy_County_COL_NonPublic  
Email Number:  3323  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (C080DBADDF98F6408613AA42235E67647E40BE)  
 
Subject:   Levy - NMFS request for Time Extension - Corps response (UNCLASSIFIED)  
Sent Date:   12/8/2010 12:32:26 PM  
Received Date:  12/8/2010 12:32:31 PM  
From:    Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
 
Created By:   Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil 
 
Recipients:     
"Bruner, Douglas" <Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   SAJ-ML4JAX.saj.ds.usace.army.mil  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    658      12/8/2010 12:32:31 PM  
document2010-12-08-122811.pdf    129324  
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